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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp :

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 12:17 PM

To: ‘r.balaraman@maneygordon.com'

Subject: RE: Change of Address for FL LLC - L10000050242

——— e

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed.
Thantk _yon. : .

Lee Ravers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

----- Original Message-----

From: Ramachandran Balraman {mailto:r.balaraman@maneygordon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 12:03 PM

To: corphelp _

Subect: Change of Address for FL LLC - 110000050242

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our lapfirm are the attorngys for CLEARONE SPORTS, LIC having Document Number L10000050242. We request you to
kindly change the company's matling and principal address to 4141 N Jobn Young Parkway Orlande FIL 32804 and Managing
Member (MGRM) Mr. Darryl Yung address to 4141 N Jobn Young Parksway Orlando F1. 32804.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks

Ramachandran Balaraman

Maney | Gordon

9421 Tradeport Dr.

Oriande, FL. 32827

Ph# 407-857-1300

Fax # 407-857-9110

r.balaraman(@mangygordon.com



